rom: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 12:49 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Maura McCauley <Maura.McCauley@cityofchicago.org>; Andrea Chatman
<Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: BWAC 2024: What to Know Before You Go

Dear Steve,

Today, Maura McCauley, Andrea Chatman and I attended the Breakfast with All Chicago as their
guest. It was held at Cathedral Hall at the University Club of Chicago, 76 E. Monroe St..

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brandie V. Knazze, Commissioner
Department of Family and Support Services
1615 W. Chicago Avenue - 5" Floor
Chicago, IL 60622

Office: 312-743-0100
brandie.knazze@cityofchicago.or

From: All Chicago <giving@allchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Brandie Knazze <Brandie.Knazze @cityofchicago.org>
Subject: BWAC 2024: What to Know Before You Go
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Breakfastwn All Chic

What to Know Before You Go
www.allchicago.org/BWAC2024

We are excited to have you join us for our annual Breakfast with All
Chicago THIS THURSDAY, October 10. To help ensure you are
prepared and have the best experience possible, here are a few
important details to keep in mind before you attend.

Event Details

Date/Time: Thursday, October 10 | Doors Open 7:30 AM

Location: Cathedral Hall at the University Club of Chicago

76 E. Monroe St.

Chicago, IL 60603

Timeline
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7:30 - 8:00 AM: Registration
8:00 AM: Breakfast Buffet Opens
8:30 AM: Program Begins

10:00 AM: Program Ends

Parking Information: Valet & Self Parking will be available. Learn
more HERE.

Tickets and Registration

Doors open at 7:30 AM and we recommend arriving early to avoid
any lines. Check in at the registration table when you arrive at the
event to confirm payment methods, seating, and pick up your paddle
card and name tag.

BE A VIP!

Add your payment method on Qgiv.com before the event for a
faster check-in process.

Add Payment Method

Agenda Highlights
S —
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2024 Keynote Speaker: Devereaux Peters

We are thrilled to have
Devereaux Peters, a two-
time WNBA Champion and
real estate developer who
focuses on low-income
housing and commercial
development, join us as
the keynote speaker at
this year's Breakfast with
All Chicago.

Learn more about
Devereaux using the
button below.

Learn More

2024 Norman H. Stone Awardee: Jackie Taylor Holsten
& Peter Holsten
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Learn More

2024 Key To Hope Awardee: RFG Property Solutions, in
partnership with New City Property Management

? RIC

PROPERTY SOLUTIC

Learn More

NEWCI

PROPERTY MANAG
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Contact Us

If you have any questions leading up to Breakfast with All
Chicago, feel free to reach out to Avery Scott, Annual Fund and
Events Manager, at ascott@allchicago.orq.

We look forward to seeing you at Breakfast with
All Chicago 2024!

Stay Connected!
in] f JOI>C

All Chicago | 651 W. Washington Blvd. Suite 504 | Chicago, IL 60661 US
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